From: Jim Carro

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: Walt Pierce

Subject: Western Forge & Flange Albany
Date: Friday, October 16, 2009 12:17:35 PM
Donna,

I just wanted to follow up and check on the status of the "kick off
meeting"” for Western Forge and Flange-540 Cleveland Ave, Albany CA. |
left you a voice message earlier this week regarding this same issue

and have not heard back from you. Please advise me as to what the
proposed dates are for this meeting.

Thank you in advance for a prompt response.
Regards,

Jim Carro

Chemical Data Management Systems
6515 Trinity Court, Suite 201

Dublin, CA 94568
website:www.cdms.com

Tel: 925-551-7300

jim@cdms.com
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